
DOWNTOWN NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 13 ...

c/o NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION  530 SOUTH KING STREET ROOM 406  HONOLULU, HAWAII, 96813
PHONE (808) 768-3710  FAX (808) 768-3711  INTERNET: http://www1.honolulu.gov

Oahu’s Neighborhood Board system – Established 1973

DRAFT REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY, AUGUST 6, 2015
PAUAHI COMMUNITY CENTER

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Alvin Au called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m., with a quorum of eight (8) members
present. Note: This nine (9) member Board requires five (5) members to establish a quorum and to take official
Board action.

Board Members Present: Alvin Au, Anthony Chang, Jasmine Mancos, Dolores Mollring, Chu Lan Shubert-Kwock,
Tom Smyth, Robert Tom, and Stanford Yuen.

Board Members Absent: None.

Guests: Captain James Hull (Honolulu Fire Department); Lieutenant Stephen Silva and Sergeant Jeffrey Nagai
(Honolulu Police Department); Diana Ronquillo and Clare Ann Ronquillo (Neighborhood Citizen’s Patrol); Pat Lee
(Honolulu Rail Transit Project); Lee Stack (Chinatown Improvement District); Nicole Reid (Arts District Merchants
Association); John Chang (Mayor Kirk Caldwell’s Representative); Liz Char and Sandy Pfund (City and County of
Honolulu); Councilmember Carol Fukunaga; Sonny Le (Representative Karl Rhoads Office); Senator Suzanne
Chun Oakland; Sam Lanai (Scarlet Honolulu LLC); Wesley Fong and Howard Lum (Chinatown Community Center
Association); Gwen Abella (Winston Hale); James McCarthy, Jonathan Saupe, Sandra Pohl, Stanley Yon, Kelly
Griffith, Ronald Higa, John Donaldson-Selby, Jenny Grondin, David Segarra, Bradley Rhea, Rhonda Jones, Julia
Cornell, Serena Hashimoto, and Ray Rudie; Ericson Cristobal (Videographer); Neil Baarde (Neighborhood
Commission Office).

INTRODUCTION OF BOARD MEMBERS: Board members introduced themselves at this time.

FILLING OF ONE (1) AT-LARGE VACANCY
 James McCarthy – McCarthy noted that he has lived in the Downtown area for eight (8) years but has been

a part of the community for 15 years. McCarthy noted that he was the pioneer for the Chinatown lofts and is
a faculty member of SEEK Middle School. McCarthy noticed all the changes going on within the
neighborhood and would like to be a member of the Board.

 Jonathan Saupe – Saupe noted that he has been a resident living in the heart of Chinatown for five (5)
years. He was the former Executive Producer at Hawaii News Now, but is now an owner of a retail
boutique, Barrio Vintage. Barrio Vintage was started four (4) years ago as a small pop-up concept and has
grown to one (1) of the State’s most popular destinations for vintage clothing and treasure hunters. Saupe
sees the main issues facing the Downtown/Chinatown area as homelessness, affordable housing,
community space development, and noted it is in need of a push for more tourism dollars to find their way
to the historic streets of Chinatown.

 Sandra Pohl – Pohl noted that she has lived and grew up in the Chinatown area and commented that it is
the best place. Pohl noted that she also owns a store and has been around for at least 15 years. Pohl
noted she is a committed volunteer and a community advocate and commented that she is working to
make the Downtown/Chinatown area a better place. Pohl noted that she has helped organize many
different clean ups and events including the Walk on the Wild Side event. Pohl commented that she sees
the things occurring in the area every day and noted that she wants to make a difference.

 Stanley Yon – Yon noted that he lives at Honolulu Park Place and is currently working at St. Andrew’s
Priory and is responsible for the grounds and the maintenance. Yon noted that he lives and works right in
the center of the Downtown/Chinatown community. Yon is also on the Board of Directors of a 175 low
income senior housing and noted that he is active in multiple locations as well as the Downtown/Chinatown
area. Before coming to Hawaii, Yon noted he was a part of Los Angeles Economic Development and has
worked in the Foreign Trade Zone. Yon commented that he also served on the Planning Advisory
Committee as well as attending most of the Downtown Board Meetings and listens, observes, and noted
that he has learned many things about the community. Yon commented that he would like to engage in the
community as well as adding his skills and personality to the Board because he shares the same vision for
the Downtown/Chinatown area.



DOWNTOWN NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 13 THURSDAY, AUGUST 6, 2015
DRAFT-INITIAL CONVENING REGULAR MEETING MINUTES PAGE 2 OF 7

Hearing no other nominations, Chair Au called for the vote.
 James McCarthy received no votes, 0-8-0. (NAY: Au, Chang, Mancos, Mollring, Shubert-Kwock, Smyth,

Tom, and Yuen.)
 Jonathan Saupe did not receive enough votes to fill the vacancy, 4-4-0. (AYE: Au, Chang, Mancos,

and Smyth.) (NAY: Mollring, Shubert-Kwock, Tom, and Yuen.)
 Sandra Pohl did not receive enough votes to fill the vacancy, 1-7-0. (AYE: Smyth) (NAY: Au, Chang,

Mancos, Mollring, Shubert-Kwock, Tom, and Yuen.)
 Stanley Yon did not receive enough votes to fill the vacancy, 3-5-0. (AYE: Mollring, Shubert-Kwock,

and Yuen.) (NAY: Au, Chang, Mancos, Smyth, and Tom.)

Comments – Smyth noted that the Board has seen the way the votes are spread and noted that some members
can change their minds.

Chair Au called for the vote.
 James McCarthy received no votes, 0-8-0. (NAY: Au, Chang, Mancos, Mollring, Shubert-Kwock, Smyth,

Tom, and Yuen.)
 Jonathan Saupe did not receive enough votes to fill the vacancy, 4-4-0. (AYE: Au, Chang, Mancos,

and Tom.) (NAY: Mollring, Shubert-Kwock, Smyth, and Yuen.)
 Sandra Pohl did not receive enough votes to fill the vacancy, 1-7-0. (AYE: Smyth) (NAY: Au, Chang,

Mancos, Mollring, Shubert-Kwock, Tom, and Yuen.)
 Stanley Yon did not receive enough votes to fill the vacancy, 3-5-0. (AYE: Mollring, Shubert-Kwock,

and Yuen.) (NAY: Au, Chang, Mancos, Smyth, and Tom.)

Comments – Chair Au thanked the candidates and noted that he was very impressed and asked the candidates to
return to the September 2015 Board meeting, if they are still interested in filling the vacancy.

Chair Au deferred the filling of the vacancy to the September 2015 meeting.

PUBLIC SAFETY REPORTS

Honolulu Fire Departments (HFD) – Captain James Hull reported the following:
 July 2015 Fire Statistics – There were 6 structure, 0 wildland, 0 vehicle and 4 rubbish fires; 130 medical

emergencies, 1 search and rescue, and 34 miscellaneous calls for service. There were no major or unusual
incidents.

 Fire Safety Tip – Hawaii is in hurricane season from June 2015 to November 2015. The HFD encourages
every family to take the necessary steps to prepare for a hurricane; every family should have an evacuation
plan, survival kit, and to know how to remain informed about hurricane disasters. More information about
hurricane preparedness can be found at the Department of Emergency Management’s (DEM) website at
www.honolulu.gov/dem.

Questions, comments, and concerns that followed:
1. Fire Alarm – Mollring apologized to her neighbors and the community because of the fire alarm that was

blaring around 1:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m. Mollring commented that she looked outside her window and saw
HFD not moving, so Mollring knew it was not anything serious. Mollring noted that the new system that was
installed should only ring in the event of a real fire. Captain Hull responded that in his experience fire
alarms are the most frequent calls that HFD responds to and noted that when HFD goes to inspect, the
people stay in their rooms even though there is a possibility of a real fire. Captain Hull reminded the
community that if an alarm goes off, the residents should go outside and stay outside to help HFD do their
job. Tom noted that the same thing occurred around the same time at Capitol Place.

2. Fire Lane – John Donaldson-Selby asked if Fort Street Mall is a usable fire lane. Captain Hull responded
that HFD can use Fort Street because of the stand pipes if needed because the high rises on Fort Street
Mall.

Honolulu Police Department (HPD) – Lieutenant Stephen Silva and reported the following:
 July 2015 Crime Statistics – There were 8 motor vehicle thefts, 4 burglaries, 74 thefts, 18 unauthorized

entries into a motor vehicle (UEMV), 36 assaults, 6 sex assaults, 2 graffiti and 3 drug offenses, for a total of
2,399 calls for service.



DOWNTOWN NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 13 THURSDAY, AUGUST 6, 2015
DRAFT-INITIAL CONVENING REGULAR MEETING MINUTES PAGE 3 OF 7

 Safety Tips: Hurricane Preparedness was emphasized and the importance of having a “To-go” kit and
“Stay” kit. Lt. Lee explained what each kit should contain. Also, in an emergency, listen for updated
information and seek the nearest shelter.

Questions, comments and concerns followed:
1. Crime Trends – Shubert-Kwock noted that she was surprised in the thefts and assault numbers and asked

if Lieutenant Silva can give any information. Lieutenant Silva responded that the crime that has increased
could be because it is summer time.

2. Cameras – Shubert-Kwock raised a concern and asked about the status of cameras. Lieutenant Silva
responded that there are three (3) nonfunctional cameras and the rest are all functional. Shubert-Kwock
noted that HPD needs to request the refund for the camera work and asked if it would be possible.
Lieutenant Silva responded that he was not aware of the situation but will make some inquiries.

3. Arrests – Mancos asked if the reported drug incidents count as arrests made. Lieutenant Silva responded
that he is guessing three (3) arrests were made but it could be possible that no arrests were made. Mancos
asked if HPD should encourage to community, that if someone sees something, they should say
something. Lieutenant Silva responded that HPD always encourages the community to call and report.
Serena Hashimoto raised a concern about the number of drug arrests because her shop calls HPD about
drugs at least 20 times a day and noted that everyone knows Chinatown’s reputation which is upsetting to
the Neighborhood Board. Lieutenant Silva responded that the statistics given are the patrol statistics and
noted that the NARC/VICE unit has their own statistics as well. Donaldson-Selby noted that the Board
should request the NARC/VICE unit to the meetings for statistics. Lieutenant Silva noted that he will
forward the request.

Neighborhood Citizen’s Patrol – Mollring reported that her group was a part of the National Citizen’s Patrol Walk.
Over 50 people came to walk down Pauahi Street then to Aala Park where a potluck was held. Calare Ann
Ronquillo noted that the River/Pauahi group also participated in the walk and noted that their block captain thanked
HPD for their work and for always patrolling near River Street and Pauahi Street. Ronquillo noted that their group
members are dwindling, but noted that HPDs efforts are making the area cleaner and safer.

COMMUNITY CONCERNS:

Hawaii Pacific University (HPU) – No representative present; no report provided. Smyth commented that the large
fence that used to enclose Aloha Tower has been taken down but many small fences have been put up. Smyth
noted that the public can no longer walk through the campus area or the center lane.

Safe Haven – No representative was present. No report was provided.

Honolulu Rail Transit Project – Pat Lee reported the following:
 Transit Savings Report – Every month, the American Public Transportation Association (APTA) releases a

Transit Savings Report which shows how much a person can save on a monthly and yearly basis by taking
public transit. In Honolulu, individuals who ride public transportation instead of driving can save more than
$12,000 per year. APTA determines the cost of the average monthly transit pass and compares it with the
costs of driving, including gas, maintenance, tires, insurance, registration and parking fees.

 Rail Systems – Rail is about transportation and land use, but also about social equity. There are many
people who are too young or too old to drive, unable to drive or cannot afford to own and operate a car.
These residents depend heavily on public transportation to get to their jobs, school, run errands and carry
on with their lives. Rail would improve public transportation by increasing efficiency and reducing travel
times compared to a bus-only trip, due to its frequent service and reliability. Bus routes would be
redesigned to feed into the rail system from other areas to service more riders. Rail will also enable Transit
Oriented Development near stations and along its route. TOD brings new retail and commercial
opportunities, but also new opportunities for affordable housing in proximity to good public transportation.
This would help those in the income groups who need housing and depend on public transportation.

 Construction Highlights – These are the latest construction highlights: 267 foundation shafts have been
placed, 187 columns erected, 3,090 segments casted, and 139 spans. The West Oahu Farrington Highway
Guideway portion (from East Kapolei to Pearl Highlands) is now 66% completed. The Kamehameha
Highway portion (from Pearl Highlands to Aloha Stadium) is 39% completed, and the Rail Operations
Center in Waipahu is 74% completed. Over three (3) miles of guideway are completed and the rail
guideway is now proceeding into the Waipahu area. For traffic updates, meeting notices and more
information, please visit the website www.honolulutransit.org, call the project hotline at 566-2299 or email a
question at info@honolulutransit.org.



DOWNTOWN NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 13 THURSDAY, AUGUST 6, 2015
DRAFT-INITIAL CONVENING REGULAR MEETING MINUTES PAGE 4 OF 7

Chinatown Business & Community Association (CBCA) – Chu Lan Shubert-Kwock reported the following:
 Mid Pauahi Crosswalk – The mid Pauahi crosswalk is finally getting built. This crosswalk was initiated by

CBCA back in 2009-2010 and are thankfaul it will be completed by mid-August 2015.
 Chinatown Meetings – CBCA attended two (2) important Chinatown meetings regarding the senior housing

on River Street, working on the needs of the community. These include the Chinatown Community Center
which will be 10,000 square feet and will be multipurpose community center. CBCA asked that the
immigrants be honored with trees and flowers brought to the islands to remind them of their ancestral
homes.

 Dr. Sun Yat Sen’s 150th Anniversary – The Dr. Sun Yat Sen’s 150 anniversary will be honored with a new
garden at Foster Gardens. $150,000 has been approved by the City Council. CBCA thanks all those who
worked hard for this to happen.

 Bills 44 and 46 – The Bills passed 3rd reading and will expand sit/lie hours in Union Square and the
Chinatown Mall by Aala Park.

 Kalihi Business Association Meeting – Shubert-Kwock and Director Judi Rod attended the Kalihi Business
Association Meeting to learn more about their concerns. CBCA learned that business owners have suffered
due to illegal camping and filth. Some of the homeless are not willing to move into shelters for various
reasons. CBCA asks that shelters which received money from tax dollars do more, leaving them on the
sidewalks is not helping the community.

 Bill 49 – Bill 49 allows the sale and consumption of liquor on Fort Street Mall and other Chinatown Malls is
a bad bill introduced by Councilmember Fukunaga with little input from tenants and residents around the
mall.

 Economic Revitalization – CBCA is very unhappy that the City is pushing more liquor on the public streets
and malls under the misguided belief that it is “economic revitalization” for Downtown and Chinatown. 589
Chinatown merchants and residents petitioned the Mayor, HLC, DTS, and Councilmember Carol Fukunaga
that they do not think liquor and noise help the area. Promoters leave after close up time, but leaving
drunks for the community to deal with.

 Homeless – CBCA is hopeful that Governor Ige convened a high powered committee on Homelessness
and CBCA hopes it will help the City to produce more permanent housing for the homeless and also
provide help to the mentally ill.

 Chinatown Heroes Banquet – CBCA will be hosting the 6th Chinatown Heroes Banquet on Saturday,
October 17, 2015 at the Golden Palace. CBCA will be honoring Councilmember Fukunaga, for the
Chinatown bathrooms; David Chang, Little Village Noodle House and Epic; KHON2 news for extensive
coverage of Chinatown issues; Hawaii 5-0 for bringing business/highlighting Chinatown; Ernie Loo, the long
time unsung hero of Chinatown. Tickets are $35/person and sponsor tables are $1,000 each for a group of
10.

 Chinese Moon Festival/Concert – On Saturday, September 12, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. at the Mission Memorial
Building, 550 South King Street, there will be a Chinese Moon Festival/Concert. Admission is free.

 Next Meeting – The next CBCA Chinatown Dim Sum meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, August 11, 2015,
Empress Restaurant from 8:30-10:00 a.m.

Chinatown Improvement District (CID): Lee Stack reported that the Sustaining Chinatown: The next one (1) - hour
series to learn how to maintain and protect historic structures is scheduled for Tuesday, August 25, 2015 at the
Lyons Associates, 45 N. King Street. Presentations are free, but reservations are recommended. For more
information visit www.cidchinatownhawaii.org.

Arts District Merchants Association (ADMA): Nicole Reid highlighted the following:
 First Friday – ADMA is hosting a public health crawl, which will go through different businesses. All

businesses have agreed and will give discounts to all those who wish to be a part of the event. The money
made will go to a non-profit.

Public:
 Representative Brower – Gwen Abella raised a concern about Representative Tom Brower and noted that

what he did to the shopping carts was wrong. Abella noted that she is not glad he got beat but it was
criminal act what he did and commented that it did not help anyone.

 Queens Hospital – Ray Rudie raised a concern about the Canal Street off ramp and asked if the City can
increase parking on the street. Rudie noted that it has yet to be done and asked for an update because
Lisbon Street is too narrow for parking and a two (2) way street and suggested that it be turned into a one
(1) way street with parking since the streets adjacent are both two (2) way streets.



DOWNTOWN NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 13 THURSDAY, AUGUST 6, 2015
DRAFT-INITIAL CONVENING REGULAR MEETING MINUTES PAGE 5 OF 7

ELECTED OFFICIALS:

Mayor Kirk Caldwell’s Representative – John Chang reported the following:
 Mango Jam Honolulu – The “Mango Jam Honolulu” showcases the mango and how it brings the many

cultures in Hawaii together. On stage there will be community groups and entertainers. There will also be
an open market. The event is sponsored by the Hawaii Maoli and the Mayor’s Office of Culture and the Arts
(MOCA), at the Fasi Civic Center, from 4:30 p.m. to 9:30 p.m. on Friday, August 7, 2015, and 10:00 a.m. to
9:30 p.m. on Saturday, August 8, 2015.

 Title VI Program Report Public Hearing – As a recipient of Federal Transit Administration (FTA) funds,
DTS-PTD is required to comply with FTA requirements that prohibit discrimination on the basis of race,
color, national origin, gender, or disability in all programs, activities, and services. DTS-PTD must submit a
Title VI Program report to FTA every three years. DTS-PTD is in the process of finalizing the report and
welcomes any public participation/input. All public input regarding the report will be included in the final
version to be submitted to the Transportation Commission and City Council for approval. Upon approval,
the report will be submitted to FTA in December 2015. For more information call 768-8374, email
thebusstop@honolulu.gov, or visit http://www.thebus.org/AboutTheBus/DraftTitleVIProgram.asp.

 Bill 48 – In regards to Bill 48, sitting does not apply to bus stops. If an individual is lying at the bus stop, Bill
48 applies. Officers checked the area at various times of the day and did not observe anyone lying at the
bus stops. If anyone sees any individual lying down, please call 911.

Questions, comments and concerns followed: Action Summit in Chinatown – Shubert-Kwock noted that the Action
Summit in Chinatown was a success and asked if a report can be compiled and given to the Board. Mollring noted
that her son in law called the Federal Justice Department (FJD) who said that the FJD is saying that the Sit and Lie
Bill is unconstitutional.

Councilmember Carol Fukunaga – Councilmember Fukunaga distributed her report and highlighted the following:
 Hiroshima Commemoration – Today, there was a commemoration for the 70th anniversary of the bombing

of Hiroshima.
 Clean Ups – The next Clean Up will be Saturday, August 15, 2015. The area’s that will be cleaned will be

Sun Yat Sen Park and College Walk. Participants asked if they can paint the bridge red to better deter
graffiti. Councilmember Fukunaga noted that hopefully it will work with the Administration.

 Bills 44 and 46 – Bills 44 and 46 were adopted by Council and has passed 3rd reading. Councilmember
Fukunaga noted that the bills will probably get the support needed by Mayor Caldwell. Bill 44 will extend
the hours for other businesses that stay open later. It was noted that the Mayor may not support this bill.

Questions, comments and concerns followed: Bill 49 – Shubert-Kwock noted that she attended the Bill 49 hearing
and noted that the Director allowed to have a bathroom at the mall and noted that liquor licenses cannot be issued.
Councilmember Fukunaga responded that the Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR) and Liquor Commission
allows consumption of liquor in controlled areas and are trying to be more flexible for Fort Street Mall. Donaldson-
Selby asked if the public can get the minutes from that hearing. Chair Au noted that a member of the Board also
sits on the Board of Directors too, and commented that they can give him the information. Stack raised a concern
and noted that it is great to have a dialogue but there needs to be at least two (2) people to have a dialogue.
Howard Lum thanked Councilmember Fukunaga for Bill 46 and noted that she has done a great job for Chinatown.

Charter Commission – No representative was present; no report was provided.

Governor David Ige’s Representative – No representative present; no report provided.

Senator Suzanne Chun Oakland – Senator Chun Oakland was present earlier in the meeting. A report was
available.

Representative Scott Saiki – No representative present; A report provided.

Representative Karl Rhoads – Chair Au read the following report:
 Update – The City replaced the “parking” sign that points to the Chinatown Municipal Parking lot on

Beretania Street.
 Drug Dealing Activity – Received a complaint regarding suspecting drug dealing activity across the street

from 1315 River Street. The issue was forwarded to HPD.



DOWNTOWN NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 13 THURSDAY, AUGUST 6, 2015
DRAFT-INITIAL CONVENING REGULAR MEETING MINUTES PAGE 6 OF 7

 Hotel Street – Received a complaint regarding bicyclist riding down Hotel Street on the wrong side of the
road and ignoring traffic lights. This happens most often at the intersection of Hotel Street and Smith Street.
The issue has been forwarded to HPD.

NEW BUSINESS:

Discussion on Transfer of Business from The Empire Inc. to Scarlet Honolulu, LCC – Shubert-Kwock noted that she
did not write a letter to the Liquor Commission but Wayne Luke has been notified. Shubert-Kwock commented that
the Board does not know what is going on but it is a concern of the community and the new owner should at least
come to the Board for dialogue. The Liquor Commission does ask for the Neighborhood Boards opinion and
commented that the Board lost their opportunity. Sam Lanai commented that he is the owner of Scarlet Honolulu,
LCC and noted that he has also opened a LGBT night club, which has been very successful in the three (3) weeks
it has been open. The Scarlet Honolulu is small but the other half will be a Tiki lounge and restaurant, like a new
upscale happy hour. Chair Au noted that it was nice to meet Lanai and hear what he had to say and offered a spot
on the agenda to Lanai once his business is established to give an update. Mollring noted that all the reports
received have been awesome and welcomed Lanai to the neighborhood.

Discussion on Murphy’s Bar and Grill Street Closure – Chair Au announced that the 19th annual Pigskin Pigout
fundraiser for the UH Football program will be on Thursday, August 27, 2015. Shubert-Kwock noted that the event
will help cancer patients and commented that the community needs to be notified for courtesy. Chair Au noted that
the Liquor Commission was informed and told Murphy’s Bar and Grill that they need to come to the Neighborhood
Board to present and notify the community. Chair Au commented that Murphy’s Bar and Grill are usually good
events that are controlled.

Community Update and Discussion for the Affordable Senior Rental Housing on River Street – Sandy Pfund
reported that there were some concerns about the design and the possible impact it will have on the neighbors.
Pfund noted she has been working with the architects to make sure that the plans are refined and commented that
it takes time to evaluate all of the designs and will take longer than originally anticipated. Pfund noted that the
architects will reduce the number of exceptions and will come back to the Board in September 2015 with another
update for the Board and the community. Pfund commented that the Kuhio Park Terrace Community Center tour is
occurring and noted that Senator Chun Oakland is the holder of the master list of those who are interested, the
community can call or email Senator Chun Oakland for an appointment tour.

Questions, comments, and concerns that followed: Community Center – Shubert-Kwock noted that the community
center is one (1) of the best things to happen to Chinatown and noted she hopes the community center can be
functional in the long run and asked for feedback on the project. Pfund responded that they will for an advisory
committee because they are trying to make a flexible committee that is interested in the design as well.

Discussion – Wesley Fong noted that he has met with the City agencies and Michaels Co. and noted that the
Chinatown Community Center Association (CCCA) would like to echo the comments and recommendations of the
Historic Hawaii Foundation on preserving the historic and cultural character of Chinatown especially the location of
the proposed Chinatown Community Center and affordable senior housing project on River Street. To preserve the
character of the neighborhood surrounding the site, the density of the proposed housing project needs to be at a
height that will not destroy the historic and cultural character of the mauka area of Chinatown bordered by Vineyard
Boulevard. As mentioned, there are temples, a shrine, low rise Chinatown Cultural Plaza, low rise Chinese Schools,
low rise apartment complexes all located along or in proximity of the River. Across Vineyard Boulevard is the Kwan
Yin Temple and Foster Garden. This site above Beretania Street is surrounded by a unique blend of cultural and
historic sites making up the unique character of the area and this character must be preserved. Lum thanked the
City, Pfund, Councilmember Fukunaga, and the Neighborhood Board for being sensitive to the community’s
concerns and the temple.

Questions, comments, and concerns that followed:
1. Addiction – Smyth raised a concern about the occupants who do not have an alcohol or drug dependency

and asked how those who are dependent will be taken care of. Fond responded that he will leave it up to
the City because he cannot dictate people. Shubert-Kwock raised a concern about the recommendations of
representatives because CBCA is not on the list. Shubert-Kwock noted that she is disappointed for not
being recognized. Fong responded that he has a letter from CBCA and noted that some members are on
the Board of Directors. Fong commented that it is not for CCCA to determine and noted that they only
makes suggestions.

2. Compromise – Reid raised a concern and asked what would happen if the City does not comply with the
rules. Fong responded that it is a matter of compromise and it is not an all or nothing kind of deal. If there is



DOWNTOWN NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 13 THURSDAY, AUGUST 6, 2015
DRAFT-INITIAL CONVENING REGULAR MEETING MINUTES PAGE 7 OF 7

no compromise, CCCA will not encourage or sponsor the project. Pfund noted that there was a meeting
held where those comments were made and commented that the City does notice the opinions but cannot
put the comments in the documents until completed, but the City is always open to suggestions to improve
the fair housing situation for all.

APPROVAL OF JULY 2, 2015 MEETING MINUTES – This item was deferred until the September 2015 meeting.

BOARD BUSINESS AND REPORTS:

Chair’s Report
 Chair Au reported that he invited the Department of Emergency Management (DEM) to come to the

September 2015 meeting to inform the community about the Downtown/Chinatown danger zones as well
as the safe zones.

 Shubert-Kwock asked if the Board can have an update from Hawaii Theater and from DPR to talk about the
concrete box at Sun Yat Sen Park and to also talk about the park rules and the malls. DPR needs to
educate the Board. Sam Moku also needs to come and give an update on Aloha Tower. Mollring noted that
she took the tour of Aloha Tower and noted that there is a large room where the Neighborhood Board can
have meetings and asked the other Board members to think about it. Shubert-Kwock noted that the room is
a 350 square foot room with a nice view and an AC unit.

 Tom raised a concern about the Mayor’s Homeless Task Force and noted that the City is trying to move the
homeless out of Kakaako. The concern is that the homeless might settle in the Downtown/Chinatown area.
Chair Au responded that there is a shelter behind the transit building on Dillingham Boulevard. The family is
willing to sell their house for the homeless.

 Shubert-Kwock noted that in regards of the Chinatown Action Summit, the Board should invite Harrison
Rue and raised another concern about the lack of signage for the new hygiene center because it would be
helpful to let the public know that the bathroom hours are from 7:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m. and asked if the Chair
can make the request.

Other Liquor License Applications or Street Closure Events – No report.

Future Agenda Item Requests – No report.

Neighborhood Commission Updates – No report.

Treasurer’s Report – Treasurer Mollring reported a $300.27 remaining balance. The report was filed.

City and County Affairs – No report.

Shubert-Kwock departed the meeting at 8:48 p.m.; Seven (7) members present.

Oahu Metropolitan Planning Organization (OahuMPO) – Smyth reported the committee is working on changing the
by-laws to reflect the changes in the federal laws.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:
 Next Meeting – The next Downtown Neighborhood Board No. 13 meeting is scheduled for Thursday,

September 3, 2015, Pauahi Community Center at 7:00 p.m.
 Neighborhood Citizen’s Patrol (NCP) – The NCP meets each Tuesday on the Diamondhead side of Kukui

Plaza at 8:00 p.m. Please consider joining the patrol and supporting its efforts as they express their service
and pride in our Downtown/Chinatown community.

 Broadcasts – Videotape of Board meetings are scheduled to be shown on the third Thursday, and on the
second and fourth Saturday on `Olelo Channel 49.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 8:50 p.m.

Submitted by: Neil Baarde, Neighborhood Assistant
Reviewed by: Nola J. Frank, Neighborhood Assistant
Final Review: Chair Alvin Au, Secretary Robert Tom


